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MEMORANDUM
TO: ‘Paul R. Rakosky

Director of Finance and Management

FROM: Tatyana Arsh, P.E.
Director of Public Utilities

DATE:  August 05, 2009

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION-TANDEM AXLE CONVENTIONAL DUMP TRUCK
SA003316

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on July 16, 2009 for the purchase of a Tandem Axle
Conventional Dump Truck for the Division of Power and Water. Two (2) bids were received.

Center City International was the apparent low bid of $107,989.00 (bid # 1). They; however, are
non-responsive. They changed the terms & conditions of the 180 day acceptance/rejection by
stating the bid was only good for 60 days from bid opening. ‘

The second lowest bid was FYDA Freightliner, at $110,025.00 and they meet our specifications.
Therefore, 1 am recommending award go to FYDA Freightliner as the Jowest responsive,
responsible, and best bidder to meet our specifications. This award is for a Tandem Axle
Conventional Dump Truck with a Galion Hoist. The total award will be for $110,025.00.

[£ additional information is needed please contact Jim Tindle at 614-724-0128.

pe: Rick Westerfield
Craig Charleston

Jim Tindle
- John Funk
Utilities Complex 910 Dublin Road Columbus, Qhio 43215
Diractor's Gffice 614/645-6141 FAX: 814/645-8018 TDD: 514/645-6454
Power and Water Division 614/845-7020 FAX: 614/648-8177 TDD: 614/645-7188
Operational Support Division 614/645-1508
Fairwood Compiex 1250 Fairwood Avenue Columbus, Chio 43206
Sewerage and Drainage Division 614/645-7175 FAX: 614/645-3801 TOD! 614/645-6338
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